From:EHplanningconsultations
Sent:Mon, 24 Mar 2014 09:29:21 +0000
To:planningemail
Subject:2014/0047/DET

With reference to the above consultation, please find comments:
Based on the nature and location of the proposed development the following comments are provided:

I have no concerns regarding this development, however, it should be noted that a Street Traders Licence is
required for the mobile snack bar.

Happy to discuss
Harry Preston

Scientific Officer
Environmental Health
Tel: 01786 233647

Environmental Health
Municipal Buildings

8-10 Corn Exchange Road
FK8 2HU
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This email and any attachments are intended solely for the individual or
organisation to which they are addressed and may be confidential and/or
legally privileged. If you have received this email in error please

forward it to servicedesk@stirling.gsx.gov.uk and then delete it.

Please check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses

as Stirling Council accepts no liability for any harm caused to the
addressees' systems or data. Stirling Council may monitor its email system.
Stirling Council accepts no liability for personal emails.



